



OE-15 Technology

Policy Type: Operational Expectation

The Board believes that the ability to safely use and develop technology is important to the success of our students and that students should have equitable access to technology and technology courses.

The Superintendent will establish and maintain technology systems and applications consistent with the accomplishment of the Board's **Results** policies.

The Superintendent will:

- 15.1 Provide equitable access to technology throughout the district.
- 15.2 Provide and implement a comprehensive technology plan that directs the outcomes and priorities for the expenditure of technology resources.
- 15.3 Provide access to advanced, technologically rigorous courses for students.
- 15.4 Establish expectations for appropriate use of technology by staff.
- 15.5 Maintain a computing environment that is safe, secure and reliable for students and staff.
- 15.6 Prohibit the use of technology resources for commercial, political, illegal or indecent purposes or that disrupts the learning environment of students.
- 15.7 Establish a regulation, for use, during the school day, of student cell phone and other personal electronic devices, that prioritizes student mental health and well-being.

Deleted: and students

Deleted: policy

Deleted: use

Deleted: during the school day

Deleted: at school

May 14, 2014 – Addition to Policy Governance
 September 14, 2016 – Revised
 December 12, 2019 – Revised
 July 11, 2024 – Converted to Coherent Governance
[September xx, 2024 - Revised](#)

Monitoring Method - Internal report
 Monitoring Frequency - Annually